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MEMO 

To: Mayor John Haila and Ames City Council Members 
From: Lieutenant Heath Ropp, Ames Police Department 
Date: January 24, 2023 
Subject: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda 

The Council agenda for January 24th, 2023, includes beer permits and liquor license 
renewals for: 

• Fareway Stores, Inc. #093 (3619 Stange Road) - Class E Liquor License with
Class B Wine Permit and Class C Beer Permit (Carryout Beer)

• Fareway Stores, Inc. #386 (619 Burnett Avenue) - Class E Liquor License with
Class B Wine Permit and Class C Beer Permit (Carryout Beer)

• Dog Eared Books (203 Main Street) - Class C Liquor License with Sunday
Sales

• Blaze Pizza (2320 Lincoln Way) - Special Class C Liquor License with Outdoor
Service and Sunday Sales

• El Azteca (2727 Stange Road) - Class C Liquor License with Outdoor Service
and Sunday Sales

• Ge’ Angelo’s (823 Wheeler Street #9) - Class C Liquor License with Catering
Privilege and Sunday Sales

• West Towne Pub (4518 Mortensen Road Suite 101) - Class C Liquor with
Catering Privilege, Outdoor Service, and Sunday Sales

• Cactus 2 (2420 Lincoln Way Suite B) - Class C Liquor with Sunday Sales
• Blue Owl Bar (223 Welch Avenue) - Class C Liquor License with Outdoor

Service and Sunday Sales

A review of police records for the past 12 months found no liquor law violations for the 
above locations.  The Ames Police Department recommends the license renewal for the 
above businesses. 
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